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Keith, Emily

From: Houston, Stephen

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 3:55 PM
To: 'rgetty@gettychilders.com’

Cc: 'jadamson@bsg-law.com'
Subject: ASHA v. Bennett, et al.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Green

Categories: In DM

Attachments: Balch Deposition Notice.pdf; Balch Subpoena.pdf
Dear Mr. Getty:

Attached is a subpoena requiring your client, Alan Balch, to appear for deposition on the date you
provided, April 14. Please confirm that you are accepting the subpoena on behalf of Mr. Balch.

A copy of the notice of deposition is also attached.

Regards,
Stephen

Stephen A. Houston

Stoll Keenon Ogden PLLC
2000 PNC Plaza

500 West Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202
(502) 333-6000
www.skofirm.com

11/17/2011
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CR 45; RCr 7.02 Date March 29, 2010

i PEAINTIEF

VS
EDWARD R. BENNETT, etal. ~~ DEFENDANT

The Commonwealth of Kentucky to:

Name Alan Balch ofo Richard A. Getty

Address Getty & Childers

Lexington R Kentucky . 40507 1734

S

are commanded to appear before: (select one of thri oices)
o , _ Court The Grand Jury of Fayette County
Other

You are to appear at: Stoll Keenon Cgden, PLLC, 300 West Vine Street, Suite 2100, Lexington, KY 40507 . .

onthe 14 day of April 52010 at 10:00 [/1am. OR[ ]p.m.[/] Eastern| | Central Time

To testify in behalf of
To produce ___..

@ To give depositions

You are commanded to produce and permit inspection and copying of the following documents or objects
(or to permit inspection of premises):

on the o dayof ,20. . at____ i jam OR[_|p.m.[_|Fastern]| |Central Time
at the following address: s — T
Stephen A. Houston STEPHENA.HOUSTON .. .
issuing Officer/Attorney Licensed in Kentucky Name of Requesting Attorney
By: — L Phone# (502) 333-6000
PROCOF OF SERVICE

This subpoena was served by delivery of a true copy to:

This _ _day of : % By:

Title




COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
FAYETTE CIRCUIT COURT
22" JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
DIVISION 3

AMERICAN SADDLEBRED
HORSE ASSOCIATION, INC.,

Plaintiff
V.

EDWARD R. BENNETT,

CARL T. FISCHER, JR.,

KRIS KNIGHT, TOM FERREBEE,
SIMON FREDERICKS, M.D.,

and LYNN W. VIA,

Defendants

Case No. 09-CI1-05292

NOTICE TO TAKE DEPOSITION

Please take notice that the Defendants will, on thel4th day of April, 2010 at 10:00 a.m.,

take the deposition of Alan Balch, at the offices of Stoll Keenon Ogden, PLLC, 300 West Vine

Street, Suite 2100, Lexington, KY 40507, pursuant to and for all purposes provided by the

Kentucky Rules of \Civil Procedure. This deposition shall continue from day to day until

completed, or may be continued by agreement of the parties.

Respectfully submitted,

e AF
Al
D AR

Culver'V. Halliday

Stephen A. Houston

STOLL KEENON OGDEN PLLC
2000 PNC Plaza

500 West Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

Counsel for Defendants



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that the foregoing was served by mailing copies by United States mail, first class
postage prepaid, on March 29, 2010, to the following:

James B. Cooper

Boehl, Stopher & Graves
444 West Second Street
Lexington, KY 40507-1009

Edward H. Stopher

Jefferson K. Streepey

Boehl, Stopher & Graves

400 West Market Street, Suite 2300
Louisville, KY 40202-3354

Richard A. Getty

Getty & Childers, PLLC

1900 Lexington Financial Center
250 West Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507-1734
rgetty@gettychilders.com

And/Or Reporting
179 East Maxwell Street :
Lexington, KY 40508 : 7
timleroy@andorreporting.com / ::” / f/ ———
‘L'____--,
=
Xy \\\

STEPHEN A. HOUSTON,
Counsel for Defendants

106586.133594/624117.1
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